

From: Moore Lund, Caryn (EPW)
Sent: Thu, 30 Jan 2025 21:51:14 +0000
To: Priebe, Jonathan (OST); Fritz, Trish (OST); Schmoll, Joseph (OST); Dean, Heather (FHWA); Lomax, Brian (FHWA); FHWA.Congress; Guendert, Zan (FHWA); French, Maureen (FHWA)
Cc: Kenyon, Brady (Cramer)
Subject: EPW Majority: Options for Grand Forks Project

You don't often get email from caryn_moore@epw.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi OST and Highways Team,

A [Railroad Crossing Elimination project in Grand Forks](#) has had some cost escalations since receiving their RCE grant in 2023. They have found further local funds, but are looking for an additional \$15 million to make up the difference. FRA grants seem unlikely, but would you be able to connect virtually with Brady from Sen. Cramer's office and me to help us identify if there are other FHWA or OST sources of funds that could help bridge the gap?

Please let me know if you have a window next week to discuss.

Thanks,
CML

Caryn Moore Lund
Senior Professional Staff Member
Committee on Environment & Public Works
U.S. Senate
Direct: (b)(6)